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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power & Light Company Docket No. 50-400
Harris Unit 1 License No. CPPR-158

As a result of the_ inspection conducted on June 20 - July 20, 1982 and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XV as implemented by PSAR section 1.8.5.15,
CP&L's Corporate QA Program section 5 and cor.struction procedure CQC-2
require that nonconforming conditions be identified and corrected.

Contrary to the abeve, on June 30, 1982, two field welds on class IE
electrical cable tray supports, that had been previously inspected by CP&L
QC, were found to be nonconforming, and had not been documented as such, or
corrected; in that one of the fieid welded joints on hanger item identified
as 143G10,' located in the reactor auxiliary building at elevation 261', was
found to be undersized, and also at the same elevation, a fillet weld on
hanger number ED2622 was found to be undersized. See the report details for
further information on this matter.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II.D.).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.
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